SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE

APPROVED

CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes Thursday, October 21, 2010

Present: Y. Bergland (proxy for T. McGrath), R. Boyd (proxy for S. Newell), C. DuPraw,

J. Ellis, S. Flor, M. Fritch, A. Hoffman, J. Kearns, S. Narayanan, E. Norvell, A. Oberbauer, J. Parker, M. Parsons, A. Saballett, L. Stickel, A. Svedberg,

T. Walker,

Absent: L. Horsman, T. McGrath (excused), S. Newell (excused), C. Zappia

Guests: C. Allbee, D. Miyoshi, K. Owen, P. Sykes

Minutes/Agenda

* MSC J. Ellis/A. Hoffman to approve the agenda for October 21, 2010.

* MSC J. Ellis/M. Fritch to approve the minutes of October 7, 2010.

Welcome/Announcements

* M. Parsons welcomed guests and introduced L. Stickel, the Associated Student Representative for the Curriculum Review Committee. Self-introductions were made.

Information

- * M. Parsons informed the committee she has not had the opportunity of taking the issues regarding Six Year Review to CIC as CIC has not had a meeting only virtual voting has been done for the last three meetings. It was suggested M. Parsons contact Stephanie Low at the state level to clarify if vocational programs are to have a review every two years or every three years. It was noted the Six Year Review Report in CurricUNET does not include integration information until the course becomes active not when it has been CIC approved. It was suggested the report be adjusted to include integration information as soon as it has been CIC approved. M. Parsons will include the report issue with the discipline deans and their responsibilities agenda item she has requested be placed on the next CIC agenda.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/A. Hoffman to rescind the vote for the approval of City's PHYE 242 aligned revision so it can be reviewed at the discipline level.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * MSC J. Parker/A. Saballett to submit PHYE 206, PHYE 222 & PHYE 223 aligned integrations and PHYE 103 & PHYE 115 aligned revisions to CIC with minor changes.
- * The MUSI 212A, MUSI 212B, MUSI 212C and MUSI 212D Mesa only revisions will remain at the committee level.
- * The **ARCH 235** a Mesa only revision will remain at the committee level.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/E. Norvell **BIOL 115** an aligned revision to Tech Review.
- * MSC M. Fritch/A. Saballett to submit BLAS 110 a Mesa only Distance Learning to CIC.
- * MSC E. Norvell/Y. Bergland to submit CISC 150 an aligned integration to CIC.
- * The **DRAM 070 & DRAM 071** Mesa only new courses will remain at the committee level.
- * MSC (1 oppose, 3 abstain) J. Ellis/M. Fritch to submit **GISG 120 & GISG 121** Mesa only new courses to CIC.
- * The PHIL 101 an aligned integration revision will remain at the committee level.
- * MSC J. Ellis/J. Parker to submit **PSYC 259** Mesa only new course to CIC.
- * MSC M. Fritch/J. Ellis to submit MUSI 111 a Mesa only Distance Learning to CIC.
- * MSC M. Fritch/E. Norvell to submit **FASH 044, NUTR 044, NUTR 290 & NUTR 296** Mesa only deactivations to CIC.

- * The ARCH Landscape Architecture Technician Program: AS Degree, Certificate of Achievement, and Certificate of Performance Mesa only revisions will remain at the committee level.
- * The ARCH Landscape Architecture Transfer Program: AS Degree and Certificate of Achievement Mesa only revisions remain at the committee level.
- * The **ARCH Garden Design Certificate of Performance** Mesa only revision will remain at the committee level.
- * MSC (1 abstain) M. Fritch/J. Ellis to submit **Liberal Arts & Science: General Education: CSU Breadth Certificate of Achievement** Mesa only new program to CIC.

City

- * The following proposal was reviewed without comment.
- Program Deactivation: Electronics & Computer Engineering Technology

Miramar

- * The following proposals were reviewed without comment.
 - New Program: Heavy Equipment Undercarriage Systems Certificate of Performance
 - New Program Mobile Hydraulics Technician Certificate of Performance

Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- * M. Parsons reported CIC will hold its next meeting on October 28 with the meeting being held at Mesa in H117/118.
- * Approval from the state has been received for the stand alone approvals by Mesa.
- * The CurricUNET Steering Committee will be meeting on October 29.
- * There were no reports from Curriculum Coordinator/Tech Review, Catalog Subcommittee or Basic Skills.
- * J. Parker presented the highlights of the email distributed handouts.
 - In May 2010, the CSU standardized the credit it awards for external exams (AP, CLEP,IB) system-wide for use in general education and/or American Institutions. In an effort to provide a seamless transfer process for students, CCCs are working to standardize external exam credit awarded in general education. The goal is to align the credit awarded with the CSU. There will be resolutions presented at the Fall 2010 Plenary Session to support this goal. The proposed CSUGE-IGETC-CCCGE IB list and the possible CCC GE CLEP list were briefly discussed as well as a memo on the CSU System-wide Credit for External Examinations.
 - A slide presentation of SB 1440 implementation was given and J. Parker recommends the use of Plan B which would allow a college to utilize their own existing degrees and adjust them to meet CSU transfer requirements.
 - The Lower Division Transfer Pattern (LDTP) Criminal Justice Transfer Pattern handout shows how campus specific patterns vary from college to college.
- * The 10/14//10 CIC Action Summary was distributed via email.
- * MSC J. Parker/J. Ellis to adjourn the meeting at 4:20 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs

NEXT MEETING: November 4, 2010 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435